Lucy Tsai

From: Chi Tsou

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 4:50 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: RE: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1041, Assessment NO.: AN09T9557/9558,
Notice#1

Attachments: 09U12760-2A FCC IC SAR Report.pdf

Hi Lucy,

Pertaining to Q3, the report is updated as attached.

Thanks,
Chi

————— Original Message-----

From: Chi Tsou

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 8:13 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: RE: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1041, Assessment NO.: AN@9T9557/9558,
Notice#1

Hi Lucy,
Below is the response:

----- Original Message-----
Hi Chi,

Please address following issues.
Q#1: Host user manual does not include related regulatory statements. Please provide.

<answer> the client put together attached file, as a general guidance for portable PCs with
WLAN radios. Let me know if we can use this.

Q#2: Please provide host label format.
<answer> label attached.

Q#3: According to the user manual, except WLAN, HP laptop PC also equipped with Bluetooth and
WWAN modules inside but there is no information addressed in this C2PC filing. Will they
transmit simultaneously? Please be noted that the technical review of this application will
only focus on Broadcom WLAN module; as for other transmitters, it will be grantee's
responsibility to ensure that FCC rule regulations are complied, including RF exposure co-
location issues.

<answer> 'Bluetooth antenna is located more than 20cm away from the WLAN antennas.
Collocation with WWAN antenna is address in the WWAN FCC certification filings.'



Thanks,
Chi

Best Regards,
Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.



